Heru Iswahyudi

From: Kevin Joe <kevinjoe@sobencc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 3:12 PM

To: Jeffery Ong

Cc: Fadhlan Umar Lubis; Heru Iswahyudi; Mathew Smith

Subject: RE: Site Visit to Nongsa Digital Park - Data Center First Nongsa One

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jeff,
Appreciate if you could forward me, the contact number and ID for each personnel that will be visiting the site

Trakindo Personnel
1. Jeffery Ong
2. Heru Iswahyudi
3. Fadhlan Umar Lubis

Trakindo Logistics Rep Team

4. Sam Lim

5. Rosliana

6. Hizbul Watan

7. Aprisal

8. Hendry Saputra

9. Muhamad Fajar Azhari

Thank you and regards,
Kevin Joe

Kevin Joe

Project Controls Manager

BCMP (Hons), MSc



kevin.joe@sobencc.com

+62 81280887638
www.sobencc.com
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From: Jeffery Ong <jefferyong@tusspl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 9:41 AM

To: Kevin Joe <kevin.joe@sobencc.com>

Cc: Fadhlan Umar Lubis <fadhlan.u.lubis@trakindo.co.id>; Heru Iswahyudi <heru.iswahyudi@trakindo.co.id>;, Mathew Smith <mathewsmith@gawcapital.com>;
Raymond_Chin@app.co.id; Andreas Antonius <Andreas_Antonius@app.co.id>; Regi Setia Wardana <Regi_S_Wardana@app.co.id>; Afif Zuhair
<Afif_Zuhair@app.co.id>; Eni Rosita <Eni.Rosita@turntown.com>

Subject: Re: Site Visit to Nongsa Digital Park - Data Center First Nongsa One

Hi Kevin Joe,

From what we’re looking right now, We’'ll likely be targeting Thursday, mid-day.
Let us know.

Thx

Jeff

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Kevin Joe <kevin.joe@sobencc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 8:38:08 AM




To: Jeffery Ong <jefferyong@tusspl.com>

Cc: Fadhlan Umar Lubis <fadhlan.u.lubis@trakindo.co.id>; Heru Iswahyudi <heru.iswahyudi@trakindo.co.id>; Mathew Smith <mathewsmith@gawcapital.com>;
Raymond Chin@app.co.id <Raymond Chin@app.co.id>; Andreas Antonius <Andreas Antonius@app.co.id>; Regi Setia Wardana <Regi S Wardana@app.co.id>;
Afif Zuhair <Afif Zuhair@app.co.id>; Eni Rosita <Eni.Rosita@turntown.com>

Subject: RE: Site Visit to Nongsa Digital Park - Data Center First Nongsa One

Hi Jeff,

Thank you for your email.
Let me get back to you on this. Understand that you are flexible on any days within next week.

Thank you and regards,
Kevin Joe

Kevin Joe

Project Controls Manager
BCMP (Hons), MSc
kevin.joe@sobencc.com

+62 81280887638
www.sobencc.com

in | W

Building Magazine Hational Duilding

O Soben

2020 2018 & 2020/

Shaping the future with integrity

From: Jeffery Ong <jefferyong@tusspl.com>
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 2:03 PM
To: Mathew Smith <mathewsmith@gawcapital.com>; Kevin Joe <kevin.joe@sobencc.com>




Cc: Fadhlan Umar Lubis <fadhlan.u.lubis@trakindo.co.id>; Heru Iswahyudi <heru.iswahyudi@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: Site Visit to Nongsa Digital Park - Data Center First Nongsa One

Hi Kevin,

This is Jeff from Trakindo Singapore.

Hope you are doing fine. We were asked by Mathew to be in touch with you in relation to the Site visit that we’re proposing next week. Email below has got the
details of the list of personnel visiting the Nongsa Site. Pls assist with your fullest ability. Thank You in advance.

Hi Mathew,
Thanks for the reply over WApp.
We shall reach out to Kevin Joe.

Thanks &
Best Regards,

Jeffery Ong
Manager, Account - Sales & Marketing

PT Trakindo Utama Singapore Branch

No. 6, Tuas Avenue 2

Singapore 639446

Tel: +65 6394 7500, 6416 2300 Ext. 517 » Mobile: +65 9710 6250
Fax: +65 6394 7545

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢ YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Jeffery Ong
Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 2:06 PM
To: Mathew Smith <mathewsmith@gawcapital.com>




Cc: Fadhlan Umar Lubis <fadhlan.u.lubis@trakindo.co.id>; Heru Hermawan <heru.hermawan@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: Site Visit to Nongsa Digital Park - Data Center First Nongsa One

Good Day Mathew,

Jeff here following up from WApp with you on our plans to visit site.
Schedule will be on one of the day between 10" to 14t July.
Appreciate your assistance to allow entry access to Site.

List of personnel visiting will be as follows:

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



